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Jul 1, 2019
TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
FROM: STEVE H. FISHER

SUBJECT:  MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGE

Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Chapter B-100 MAGI Medical Categories Chapter B-100 MAGI Medical Categories
Section B-120.2 Section B-120.2
MTL 03/19 — (1) Page MTL 06/17 — (1) Page

Chapter D-300 MAABD Application Processing Chapter D-300 MAABD Application Processing

Section D-385.2 Section D-385.2
MTL 03/19 — (1) Page MTL 03/18 — (1) Page
Appendix A MAGI Income Charts Appendix A MAGI Income Charts
MTL 03/19 - (2) Pages MTL 03/18 — (2) Pages
ML EL BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy R P
SEEUET changes/clarifications/updates P&P, SUCETENE:
g P PUTor IM | Control #
Nevada Check Up (NCU) — Children with Income Above
Medicaid Limits and Below 205% FPL (42 CFR457)
B-120.2 Language referencing China Springs as a penal institution was 08-19
removed as the facility has been re-classified as a Regional
Facility for the Treatment and Rehabilitation of Children.
Annual Family Deduction
D-385.2 Updated the Annual Family deduction limits with the 2019
Federal Poverty Level changes.
MAGI Income Charts
: Updated the chart with the new Federal Poverty Levels effective
Appendix A 04-01-10.
Clarified the rules for the Aged-Out of Foster Care (AO) category
to align with current policy.

Effective Date — Upon receipt
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [4] with transmitted pages [4].
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